

John Kennedy

From: Peter Corea [peter.corea@ico.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2008 1:50 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Peter Corea
Subject: 0285-EX-PL-2008, New ICO application for experimental authority

John,

Thank your assistance in connection with New ICO's application for experimental authority file number 0285-EX-PL-2008. As discussed, I have amended the application to seek authority for six individual antennas: 3 for Clark, Nye, and Lincoln Counties in the state of Nevada; and 3 more for the states of North Carolina, South Carolina and Virginia individually.

As stated in Exhibit 1, ICO seeks to perform its technical and limited market trials exclusively within the Las Vegas Designated Market Area (DMA) and a cluster of DMAs in the Raleigh-Durham area. The Raleigh-Durham cluster is comprised of the following DMAs: Raleigh-Durham, NC; Charlotte, NC; Greensboro-Highpoint-Winston-Salem, NC; Wilmington, NC; Columbia, SC; Charleston, SC; Greenville-North Bern– Washington, SC; Florence-Myrtle Beach, SC; and, Norfolk-Portsmouth-Newport News, VA. BAS operations have already been relocated or will be relocated from former BAS channels 1 and 2 (1990-2025 MHz) to the new BAS band plan above 2025 MHz by August, 2008, and no later than September, 2008. See *Improving Public Safety Communications in the 800 MHz Band*, 23 FCC Rcd 4393, ¶43 (2008). The markets have been cleared, or are scheduled to be cleared, as follows: Las Vegas, NV (Complete); Raleigh-Durham, NC (July 2008); Charlotte, NC (Complete); Greensboro-Highpoint-Winston-Salem, NC (June 2008); Wilmington, NC (Aug 2008); Columbia, SC (Aug 2008); Charleston, SC (Aug 2008); Greenville-North Bern– Washington, SC (Aug 2008); Florence-Myrtle Beach, SC (Aug 2008); and, Norfolk-Portsmouth-Newport News, VA (Complete). See Letter from Trey Hanbury, Sprint Nextel to Marlene Dortch, Federal Communications Commission, ET Docket No. 02-55 (filed June 1, 2008) Appendix B.

Please let me know if you have any questions or require any additional information.

Regards,

Peter A. Corea

Senior Regulatory Counsel

ICO Global Communications

815 Connecticut Ave., NW, Suite 610

Washington, D.C. 20006

peter.corea@ico.com

(202) 577-1491 (wireless)

Attorney-Client Workproduct - Privileged/Confidential

This E-Mail and any attachments may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this communication is prohibited. If you believe that you have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

7/8/2008